

AFSCME Local 3700 PROPOSED Constitutional Amendment #1

The AFSCME Local 3700 Executive Board proposes amending the following:

ARTICLE V
MEETINGS

Section 3. The quorum for meetings of this local shall be ~~fifty (50)~~ **thirty-three (33)** members in good standing.

AFSCME Local 3700 PROPOSED Constitutional Amendment #1

The AFSCME Local 3700 Executive Board proposes amending the following:

ARTICLE VI
OFFICERS, NOMINATIONS, AND ELECTIONS

Section 1. Elected Positions.

(a) The officers of this local shall be a president, a vice president, a recording secretary, a secretary-treasurer, and one (1) executive board member from the off-campus work locations and six (6) executive board members from on-campus work locations, and these eleven (11) shall constitute the local union executive board.

(b) The bargaining unit shall consist of ~~ten (10)~~ **nine (9)** on-campus areas and ~~one (1)~~ **four (4)** off-campus area, consisting of all regions. One chairperson shall be elected from each area identified as follows:

~~Area I: North of Green west of Met and Mining, then north to Springfield and all buildings north of Springfield.~~

~~Area II: South of Springfield, west on Green St. from Met & Mining, then south on 5th Street to Gregory Drive, including the Ice Arena, Armory and Harding Band Building.~~

~~Area III: Bordered by Armory, Wright, Green and Fifth except Swanlund Admin and Illini Union Bookstore, Armory, Wright, Green and Fifth.~~

~~Area IV: Illini Union, Illini Union Bookstore, and Harker Hall.~~

~~Area V: Henry Admin and Swanlund Admin.~~

~~Area VI: The Quad, except Illini Union, Henry Admin, Smith Music Hall and Harker Hall, and area bordered by Nevada, Lincoln, Green and Mathews.~~

~~Area VII: Main Library and Undergrad Library.~~

~~Area VIII: Bordered by Nevada, Lincoln, Pennsylvania, Sixth Street north to Gregory Drive, except Comm West, Architecture, DKH, Education, Comm Annex, main Library and Smith Music Hall.~~

~~Area IX: Huff Hall, Art & Design, Krannert Art Museum, Law, Comm West, Architecture, DM, Education.~~

~~Area X: West of First Street, south of Gregory Drive, west of Fourth Street, south of Pennsylvania including Willard Airport.~~

~~Area XI: All off-campus extension locations.~~

Area 1: North of Springfield, except east of Goodwin, then north of Stoughton

Area 2: North of Green, except east of Goodwin, then north of Illinois, except east of Gregory, then north of Oregon, and south of Area 1.

Area 3: West of Wright, south of Green, and north of Armory.

Area 4: South of Green, West of Wright, East of Mathews, and north of Armory extended, except for Gregory Hall.

Area 5: West of Mathews, south of Area 2, and north of the bike path that extends from Armory to Lincoln.

Area 6: South of Armory extended, except including Gregory Hall, east of Fourth St, except not the block that includes the Armory and Harding Band Building, north of Pennsylvania, and west Mathews extended (north of Gregory) and west of a line through the center of the South Quad (but including the Stock Pavilion).

Area 7: South of Area 5, east of Area 6, and north of Pennsylvania.

Area 8: South of Armory, east of Fourth, except including the block that includes the Armory and Harding Band Building, and except south of Kirby then east of Wright, and north of St. Mary's.

Area 9: South of Pennsylvania, except excluding the area south of Kirby and north of St. Mary's and west of Wright, and south of Area 8, including all off-campus buildings in the metro area south of St. Mary's such as Illini Plaza & Willard Airport.

Area 10: All buildings contained within the counties of the Extension Region 1.

Area 11: All buildings contained within the counties of the Extension Region 2.

Area 12: All buildings (except those within Areas 1-9) contained within the counties of the Extension Region 3. This includes Extension offices in Champaign County.

Maps of the campus Areas and the Extension Regional map are attached to this constitution for reference.

(c) The trustees shall be elected for overlapping three-year terms of office. All other officers shall be elected for a term of three years based on the following schedule: ~~In December 2003, the~~ **The** president, recording secretary, the off-campus executive board member and three on-campus board members shall be elected for a ~~one~~ year term. ~~Thereafter, these officers shall be elected for three-year terms,~~ **beginning in December 2016**. The vice-president, secretary-treasurer and three on-campus executive board members shall be elected for three-year terms beginning in December ~~2003~~**2015**.